
PAGE 1 OF 2 

STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Support Services 
 

 

INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 2025-1000-0236 
AS-NEEDED KENAI STATE PARKS SEPTIC PUMPING 

ADDENDUM 1 

ISSUED  JANUARY 28, 2025 

This addendum is being issued to answer questions from vendors. 

Important Note to Offerors: You are required to sign and return this page of the addendum 
document with your bid. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your bid. Only the ITB terms 
and conditions referenced in this addendum are being changed. All other terms and conditions of 
the ITB remain the same. This Addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and is a total of two pages. 

 

TAMRA M. CZERNY   
Procurement Specialist 3                 COMPANY SUBMITTING BID 
Phone: 1 (907) 269-8665 
Email: tamra.czerny@alaska.gov  
                    AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
   
                                     DATE 
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QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY OFFERORS AND ANSWER FROM THE STATE 

Question 1: Will an area's toilets be pumped at the same time?  And if so, will more than 72 hour 
notice be given if it is possible?  For example will all the expected single pumping 
toilets in the Kenai area be pumped at once at the end of the season, or sporadically 
as they fill up. 

Answer 1: Area toilets will not be pumped at the same time. Yes, there will be more than a 72-
hour notice. Pumping will be needed at the beginning or end of season and a 
possibility of a sporadic pumping if necessary. 

Question 2: Will most toilets be pumped at a certain time of the year, and if yes what month? 

Answer 2: Most pumping shall be done June-September. 

Question 3: Is any freshwater required to be added to the vaults after pumping is completed? 

Answer 3: No. 

Question 4: How is backflushing being defined for pumping vault toilets? 

Answer 4: Backflushing is only necessary if there is a build up for minimal residue in the vault. 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 


